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PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
 
 

INVITATION TO BID 
2018/19 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENTS 

WT7460 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

(September 20, 2019) 
 
Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the 
original solicitation and they shall be taken into account in preparing submissions: 
 
There is no change in the opening date.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m., 
Arizona Time, September 25th, 2019, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N.,  
Lake Havasu City, AZ  86403. 
 
 
 

  

Question: 

1. The plan sheets indicate a new service to be installed per 
detail 2 on sheet 25. However, the plans only reflect a 
single water service line to each property. Is the intent to 
have only one service waterline for two lots and the water 
services manifolded together onto one service waterline or 
will a new water service line be required for each lot?  

 

Answer: Yes, LHC only uses one service line per two meter boxes. 

 
 

  

Question: 

2. The following lots are missing water service connections. 
Please advise if water services are needed for the 
following lots:  

a. Sheet C103 Lot 650, Lot 615, Lot 610, Lot 620 

b. Sheet C104 Lot 3300 
c. Sheet C107 Lot 2280 
d. Sheet C109 Lot 3375 
e. Sheet C110 Lot 1784 
f. Sheet C110 Lot 1498 
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g. Sheet C113 Lot 2965, Lot 2999 
h. Sheet C114 Lot 1200,  
i. Sheet C120 Lot 3148, Lot 3166 
j. Sheet C131 Lot 3847, Lot 1370 
k. Sheet C122 Lot 2955, Lot 2921 

 
 

Answer: 

Not all water services are coming from the street 
with the new water line being installed.  Some are 
on the adjacent streets (corner lots) 

 
 
 
 
 

  

Question: 

3. Will the construction require all of the excavation to be 
covered with steel plates during hours of non-
construction? If so, will milling of the existing asphalt be 
required? 

Answer: 

Milling would be a contractor work flow.  The 
trench should be filled in and compacted up to the 
point of the end of pipe currently installed.  The 
steel plate would be a contractor liability 
protection, but has never been required by the 
city.  Barricades and caution tape would be 
required. 

 
 
 
 
 

  

Question: 

4. The plans show the sewer main throughout most of the 
streets but does not show any sewer laterals, are there 
going to be sewer laterals that will be crossing throughout 
the project? 

Answer: Yes. 

 
 
 
DATE: September 20, 2019    BY: Shannon Blakey Management Specialist 
 

 


